MERIT ENERGY COMPANY

12221 Merit Drive, Suite S
Dallas, Texas 75251

(214) 701-8377

(214) 960-1252 Fax

October 8, 1991

state of New Mexico
Artesia District Office
p. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, NM 88211

Attn: Mike Williams

Re: Federal BB
#1-C-10-18-27

Dear Sir:

In response to your request dated September 23, 1991 for a C-
104 showing current transporters, please be advised that a gas
flowline has not been constructed yet for the above captioned well.
pPhillips 66 Natural Gas Co. indicated that date of first delivery

was 8-14-91, however until a pipeline has been constructed,

delivery will not be made. Phillips did install a meter at the

well site, but to date no other actions have been taken to co
this well. A C-104 will be filed by Merit Energy
construction takes place.

If you have any questions or need additional information,

please contact me at (214) 701-8377.

Sincerely,
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Sheryl J. Carruth
Regulatory Manager
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